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AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
(Motor Claims Depaniment)

78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120

Dear SinMadam.
RE: ACCIDENT ON 31/07/20019 ALONG 120 GEYLANG EAST DECK 2A MSCT

INVOLVING YOUR INSURED'S VEHICLE SLJ 59710 AND OUR CLIENT’'S VEHICLE
SIS8435H
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We are assisting our client, Ms Charlene Yow Le Y1, the owner of vehicle no. 515 B435H in the
above matter,

Please note that the above accident was caused by the driver of vehicle no. S1J 597101 which was
insured with you al the time of accident. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has suffered
damages and was put to loss and expenses as follows:

1] Repair cost S5 140000
2) Lossof use for 3

days(@5%60.00 per day 180,00
i) Search fee 2,00

TOTAL 5% 1,582.00

We enclosed herewith all relevant documents for your perusal.

Hope 10 receive vour reply soonest possible.

Encl. Final repair bill'Letter of Authority
Cen of Insurance
Accident Statement/Search lener



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 445 PM

To: KMLG31@GMAILCOM

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5L 5971U (AIG) & SJS B435H ALONG/AT MSCP LEVEL 2 BLK
118 ALJUNIED AVE 2 ON 31/07,/2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
EMLGI T EGMAILCOM
Admin &
MeilowaniBD|kkauto.com Delvered: 14/8/2019 445 FM
olivialau@ikkauto.com Delvered: 14/8/2019 4:45 PM
shupei@lkkauto com Delivered: 14/8/2019 445 PM

Our Ref: CC6/AIG19013873/Ukb3
Your Ref: SLJ 5971U [AIG]

MS. KOO MEE LING
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SU 5971U (AIG) & SJS B435H ALONG/AT MSCP LEVEL 2 BLK 118 ALJUNIED AVE 2 ON
31/07/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from 5J5 8435H against your motor insurance palicy,

Based on the circumstances of accident and both parties damage profile, we opine that both vehicles should exercise
caution as third party vehicle is going down a slope and your vehicle was reversing to park into the parking lot. As such,
we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant
to settle the matter at best.

if you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have themn in writing
within the next 10 days i.e. by 27/08/2019, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other
party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, If your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us it you have further queries.



Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@|kkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Acddent on_3/ 7-/9 s /20 Gespinng 2nys 2t Dok 38 1r¢es?
involving ST S S 3("H + SZT SEFIL

LW, Chadldege Yow Le Vo
NRIC No_ S TRACFiool ot Bf 17 *05 370 Kodirms Zoast
Ambn iy Saxdelpns (50 5 Poore » owner of Motor Vehicle
stration No. _ 575 €4 304 insured by ATEE Jacorng
jﬂffﬂiﬂct uoder Palicy N SIS T4 g herehy
suthorise M/S. SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS, 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk D 0191, Singapore
AR av myfour suthorfued Fepresentalive to write, negotiate & settle claim un
myiour beball in mylour claim spainat the ewoErior driver of Molor Vehicle
Registration Ne,___ 52 7 <57/ & In respect of the sbovementioned sccidenr.

I3V also horeby nuthorise that the greed settlement sum be made in favour of myfour
representative, M/S. SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS and that the said payment be
forwarded to them as full and final discharge of my/four claim.

Iiwe bereby evoperate the A/ s /e fft-’y"f"( /7y Sy Iy

Vebicle No.  SLT Co 7/ yr
ey claim to myfour suthorised representutlve

andfor their Emru.ud andloi driver of
from any Hsbility after payment of
MUS. SOC LEON MOTORWORKS,

Dated: Ag_’ ‘?,r_’ )‘?K? Signature x 'ﬁ\\'\)

{Co's Su.mp if necessary)




RELEASE VOUCHER ‘
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“Wek SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS("the workshop™) hereby confirm that wegd have reached
an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for S8700.00
(Repair Cost), S890.00( Loss of Use/Rental), $52.00(Disbursement) for vehicle no. SJS 8435H that
was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 31/07/2019(date) along MSCP DECK
2A (location) involving vehicle no/s SLJ §971U. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on
08/08/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

Welk confirm that we/Lare/am authorized by the owner CHARLENE YOW LE Y1 (the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SJS 8435H make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that well deem fit. Well enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™

We/J further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant o the
damage 10 SJS 8435H (vehicle no.) as a result ol the accident.

We/J confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admussion of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same,

‘f.f; .
Dated this ks (day) of /o 2br 41 (month) 20 20 (year)

i

Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)
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moa s SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS

INGLIRANGE AGENT
ALUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
CLAME | Kaki Hukil Ave 6, BTk D, #0191, Singapocr 41 TR}
CEALING I 2HD Tel 6747 TESR, 4747 20! Fax G742 0012
B ol wlmod @ soged . Com kg
HAMO VEHICLE Reg Mo 20063900K
MS CHARILENE YOW LE Y1 DATE: |B/092019
DOA: J10T2019

INVOI 0:8113

REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SIS 8435 H (HONDA JAZE)

LUMP SUM AT COST OF REPAIRS §  1400.00
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF

SINGAPORE
" GENERAL  REcORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

l SURANCE & Raffles Quay #18-00 Singapare 048580

s N Fnono +65 6274 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
e ASSOCIATION Opetatng Hours Monday 10 Friday Sam 1o Spm
S: LORDS MARAGENMENT CENTEE  GST Registration No M200017735

Third Partv Insurer Enquiry

Our Ret Mo GR-19.125274
Date ol Roguest 02082019 Your Rel No: Online Purchaso

Soc Leon Motor Works
1 Kaki Bukit Ave G,.801-91

AutoBay@Kaki Buki

Singapore 417883

Dear SifMadam,

Enguiry Dale 02082019

Enguiry By . IRENE LEONG SUM PHENG

TP Vehicle No. ' SLISS7TIU — . _ ~

Accident Date 31/07i2019 STsq43 +

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No Insurer Parind of Insutance Insurer Tel No
SLIsSTIU AIG Asia Pacific iInsurance Ple. Lid. 191 2/2018-18M1 212018 G5-6418-3000
Thank You

The images provided 1o you are taken from the ongnal reports forwarded 1o the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Assacialion of Singapore and we take no responsiulity for their accuracy of contents and shall be under no labiity whatsoever for
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Tns 1s @ computer generaled document and requires no signature
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ey SINGAPORE
f ;;_; GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
%% : . Si D48580
=5 INSURANCE ;o 2o o e oo

TIoN Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday 9am lo Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE  GST Registration No: M&00017735

TAX INVOICE

Dwur Ral No GR-18-126274
Date of Request: 02/08/2019 Your Ref No Oniline Purchase

Soc Leon Molor Works
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6.£01-0

AutoBay@kKak Bukil

Singapore 417863

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date 02/08/2019

Enquiry By IRENE LEONG SUM PHENG

TP Vahicle No SLJso71U
Accident Date 31072019

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S%)

TP Insurar Enquiry 187
GST Amouni - 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.,

This is a computer generaled document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:

[X] GIRQ | | Cash [ ) Cheque
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